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Gentlemzn:

Tne referenced well was recently downhole commingled., Bzased
on previous production end recent tests we have dacided that the
following percentacss will be used to allocate production betwzen

the two procucing intervals:

Ca 2% of 211 =
Dakota - 80% of a1l ca

[PV ¢V

s and 20% of all oil
s and 10% of a1l oil

1f vou have any questions, please call this office.
Yours truly,

S LS Gy

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy lInsgector

xc: QCil Conservation Division, Saznta fe
£l Pzso Nztural Gas Company
Perini orporation



